

## Newtyle & Eassie Community Council

Enabling the community to grow together for positive change

Secretary:- Kathleen Band, 9 Monteith Place, Newtyle, Blairgowrie, Perthshire. PH12 8RL

## Minutes of meeting held on 7<sup>th</sup> November 2023 in The Legion Hall, Newtyle at 7.30pm

<u>Present:</u> - K Band, Cllr Bell, H MacFarlane, R Stirton, P Small, C Matthews and PC Anderson.

Apologies: - Cllr Proctor

Mrs Small welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Approval of last minutes: Approved by H MacFarlane and	Taking
Seconded by C Matthews (with an amendment to No 5 – should	Forward
read trial not trail).	
Matters Arising from minutes:-	
1. <u>Community Survey – still being discussed</u> .	
2. <u>Yellow lines at pub corner</u> – as the consultation has already	
started for these lines being permanent, should the school	
friendly zone not be continued, the double yellow lines will	
stay in place during the consultation.	
3. Active Travel Feasibility Study – these will be forwarded to	K Band
interested parties.	
4. <u>School Friendly Zone</u> – we attended another Teams meeting	
around this, the trial is still ongoing, but we have asked for	
data etc. to be investigated regarding this as we still strongly	
feel a school friendly zone is not required in Newtyle.	
5. <u>Speeding in the village</u> : still waiting on an update to see	
when the gateways to the village will be installed, this will	Cllr Bell
hopefully slow down traffic when entering the village.	
From resilience notes.	
1. Community Garden Project Legion Hall – still looking for	
volunteers to help with this project. The project was	
nominated by a Tesco Colleague for the Stronger Starts	
Initiative and tokens can be place in box in Tesco Kingsway	
and Tesco South Road until the end of the year. Please pop	
your token in the box when you are in any of these stores.	

2. 'What's On List' for events that are organised in the Legion	
Hall and the village is going well.	
3. There is to be a Basic Life Support session, plus other	
relevant information around flooding etc. is to be held in The	
Legion Hall on Saturday 11 <sup>th</sup> November 11am – 3pm. All are	
welcome to drop in at any time.	
4. The Defibrillator box is to be replaced as soon as possible	
and there may be a possibility that the defibrillator gets	
replaced in the future too.	
Agenda items numbered -	
1. <u>Council Communication</u> – we have been asking for a meeting	
with Audrey Michie from Vibrant Communities for some	Cllr Bell
time now but have been unable to arrange anything. Cllr Bell	
is to contact her to arrange a meeting.	
2. <u>Police Report</u> – PC Anderson read out the latest police	
report, there was nothing to report for our area at this	
present time. He told us of the huge challenge they faced	
during the recent flooding in Brechin, police personnel were	
drafted in from various parts of Scotland to help.	
3. Communication from Councillors, whilst Cllr Bell and Cllr	
Proctor are usual attendees at our meetings, although	
recently Cllr Proctor has suffered from poor health, but he	P Small
always sends his apologies in and regularly keeps us updated	
with several topics. Cllr Meechan has been unable to come	
to most of them. It would be good if all our elected members	
gave support when asked. Mrs Small is to email Cllr	
Whiteside intimating this.	
A.O.C.B	
1. Wharncliffe Hall survey, we were not contacted re. this and	
some of the questions in the survey around activities etc. are	
already happening in The Legion Hall, so no real need for	
duplication.	
2. During the recent floods there was water pouring through	Cllr Bell
the wall at the cemetery. Cllr Bell will enquire about this.	
3. Mr Stirton has agreed to be co-opted on to the Community	
Council, we would like to welcome him for joining us.	
	1